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From: Joseph, Stacy

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:32 PM
To: 'Cashell, George S'

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: Confirmatory Items

Attachments: STP Rev 4 Confirmatory ltems.docx
Importance: High

Steve,

Attached is a list of confirmatory items that the staff believes were not addressed in the Rev 4 of the FSAR.
Please review and let me know if clarification is needed with the staff so we can discuss during our weekly
public open item call. These items will be captured in a formal letter.

Thank you,
Stacy
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Remaining Confirmatory Items in SER with Open items

Based on STP 3&4 COL Application Rev 4

Confirmatory

Table 16.1

Item COL Item PTS Section Issue
SR 3.3.71.1 SR 3.3.7.1.1 Freq has been verified changed to “12 hours”. However, the bases for
16-21.12 62 Béséé ' the SR states “Performance of channel check every 24 hours...” Bases needs
updating.
16-21 21 119 SR 3.8.4.2& | The statement “...< 20 % above the resistance as measured during installation of
' SR 3.8.4.5 the battery...” has been inadvertently inserted into the TS 4 times in each SR.
Applicant stated that all references would be changed from “DCD Tier 2” with “FSAR
16-14 n/a Global Change | 10>+ B 3 8.5 “ASA” Section, 1% paragraph has “DCD’ vice “FSAR”
Part 2 includes the text of STP DEP 16.3-104 in the body of B-3.3.4.2, but does not
16-21.4 n/a SR3.34.22 list the STD DEP at the top of the section.
16-3 Various Bases | Page B-3.3.1.1-44...Correction made, but there is no space between “Modes” and
(RAI 16-27) n/a Sections “1” in 1% sentence of last paragraph in “Suppression Pool Water Level — High”
(Editorial RAI) | section.
Page B-3.3.1.1-69...Correction made...but “provide” needs to be changed to
“provides” in last sentence of 2" paragraph for SR 3.3.1.1.13.
Page B-3.3.1.1-1 going into page B-3.3.1.1-2. The last sentence is broken between
pages and the formatting at the top of page B-3.3.1.1-2 is not correct (there are 2
lines of text above the heading of the page)
Page B-3.3.1.2-14 and B-3.3.1.2-15. The last sentence of bases for SR 3.3.1.2.6
and 3.3.1.2.7 have not been corrected to read “...are infrequent and provide...”
Page B-3.3.6.1-10. Reference 1 omits the Revision number, which is “Revision 3”.
The applicant’s RAI response included the revision number in the reference.
16-46 n/a B-3.8.1 All changes verified...however...no new STD DEP identified.
SR3361& These two SR’s are among the 10 SRs that required “NOTE” formatting corrections.
16-49 n/a 3 3 6 2 Corrections were made; however these two SRs have more than one note.

Therefore “NOTE” needs to be changed to “NOTES”




Confirmatory | Table 16.1 .

ltem COL Item PTS Section Issue

The write-up for SR 3.8.4.2 is completely omitted. Also...at the top left of
16-21.21 n/a Page B-3.8.4-6 | page...”SR (continued)” needs to be changed to “SR”...since it is the 1% page of the

SR section.

16-69 126 & 127 Page 4.0-1 Corrections made...however...last sentence of section 4.1.1 ends with 2 periods.

n/a n/a 5.5.2.11 PTS 5.5.2.11.b (SCP) must state the Revision number of the NRC-approved

setpoint methodology topical report; i.e. WCAP-17119P Revision 2

16-39 n/a 3.3.4.2 bases | The bases to PTS SR 3.3.4.2.1 cites a SENSOR CHANNEL CHECK but uses the

term CHANNEL CHECK four times in the bases. Both terms are defined terms in
PTS 1.1. SR 3.3.4.2.1 is "Perform SENSOR CHANNEL CHECK" every 24 hours.
The use of the term CHANNEL CHECK in the bases to PTS SR 3.3.4.2.1is an
error.





<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /OK
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 450
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly true
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for compliance with 10CFR1, Appendix A.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


